
KAMU KURUMLARI 

 

Malezyadaki mevcut tüm kamu kurumlarına https://www.malaysia.gov.my/portal/index  

adresinden ulaşmak mümkündür.  

 

- Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI): 

www.miti.gov.my 

 

- Malaysia External Trade Development Corporation(MATRADE):  

www.matrade.gov.my 

- Malaysia Industrial Development Authority (MIDA):  

www.mida.gov.my  

- Small and Medium Enterprise Corporation Malaysia (SME): 

www.smecorp.gov.my  

- Ministry of Agriculture and Agro-Based Industry 

www.moa.gov.my 

- Ministry of Communication and Multimedia Malaysia 

www.kkmm.gov.my  

- Ministry of Defence 

www.mod.gov.my 

- Ministry of Domestic Trade, Cooperative and Consumer Affairs 

www.kpdnhep.gov.my 

- Ministry of Education 

www.moe.gov.my 

- Ministry of Higher Education 

www.mohe.gov.my 

- Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources 

www.ketsa.gov.my 

- Ministry of Federal Territories 

www.kwp.gov.my 

- Ministry of Finance 

www.treasury.gov.my  

- Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

www.kln.gov.my 

- Ministry of Health 

www.moh.gov.my 

- Ministry of Home Affairs 

www.moha.gov.my 
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- Ministry of Human Resources 

www.mohr.gov.my 

- Ministry of Rural and Regional Development 

www.rurallink.gov.my 

- Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovations 

www.mosti.gov.my 

- Ministry of Tourism and Culture Malaysia 

www.motac.gov.my 

- Ministry of Transport 

www.mot.gov.my 

- Ministry of Urban Wellbeing, Housing and Local Government 

www.kpkt.gov.my 

- Ministry of Women, Family & Community Development 

www.kpwkm.gov.my 

- Ministry of Works 

www.kkr.gov.my 

- Ministry of Youth  and  Sports 

www.kbs.gov.my 

- Ministry of Environment and Water 

www.kasa.gov.my 

- Ministry of National Unity 

www.perpaduan.gov.my 

- Ministry of Entreprenuer Development and Cooperatives  

www.medac.gov.my 

- Ministry of Plantation Industries and Commodities  

www.mpic.gov.my 

- Prime Minister Department 

www.jpm.gov.my  

 


